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Flagging that the problematic guldance is still online and DOJ is still receiving incoming. | tried to
make the changes in the attached (on top of Kellyanne edits) to get over to OIRA today. So, with any
luck you should see that soon

This remaves all of the tele-church suggestions, though personally | will say that if | was old and

vilnerable (I do feel old and vulnerable), drive through services would sound welcome

May

From: Dickey, Jennifer B. (DASG) _

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Lichter, Jennie B. E0P/WHO ||| G o-'is. 2y V1. EOP/WHO

Subject: CDC Interim Guidance

Hi folks,

| got a reach out from some folks here raising concerns about the fact that the “interim” CDC
guidance on houses of worship is still online. Is there any plan for HHS to take that down/be
replaced?

lennifer B. Dickey

Deputy Associate Attorney General
Office of the Associate Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
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